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“Miller, Steve

From: Raschka, Adam

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 4:14 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Montgomery AJR

Attachments: Pink Cap Resolution with edits.doc

Pink Cap Resolution
with edits...

Steve, attached is the language for the AJR we discussed. Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Adam

Adam Raschka

Office of Representative Phil Montgomery
Chair - Assembly Energy & Utilities Committee
608-266-5840
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Relating to: commending the Green Bay Packers and American Family Insurance, along with the
help of Deanna Favre, for raising more than $1 million for 12 charities focused on prevention,
treatment and research of breast cancer.

Whereas, the Green Bay Packers and American Family Insurance started the Packers’ Breast
Cancer Cap campaign to raise breast cancer awareness and raise funds for the effort; and

Whereas, Deanna Favre was diagnosed with breast cancer in October of 2004; and

Whereas, Deanna’s courageous effort to overcome breast cancer provided a renewed sense of
hope to the more than 200,000 women diagnosed with the disease each year; and

Whereas, Deanna drew strength from her public battle with breast cancer to start the Deanna
Favre Hope Foundation, an organization that provides breast cancer screening and treatments to
low-income and uninsured women; and

Whereas, employees of the Green Bay Packers and American Family Insurance created a public
service announcement to raise awareness for the Packers’ Breast Cancer Cap campaign; and

Whereas, with the overwhelming help of supporters in Wisconsin and around the country, sales
by the Packers Pro Shop and American Family Insurance went well beyond the initial order of
35,000 pink caps to sell over 200,000 pink caps, raising more than $1 million for breast cancer
advocacy groups; and

Whereas, the overwhelming success of the Packers Breast Cancer Cap campaign provided 12
advocacy groups — in Madison: Breast Cancer Recovery Foundation, Inc., UW Comprehensive
Cancer Treatment Center and Wisconsin Well Woman Program; in Green Bay: YWCA Encore
Program, Ribbon of Hope Foundation, St. Mary's Hospital and St. Vincent Hospital; in
Milwaukee: After Breast Cancer Diagnosis (ABCD) and Froedtert Hospital & Medical College
of Wisconsin; in La Crosse: Gundersen Lutheran — Norma J. Vinger Center for Breast Care; the
Marshfield Clinic; and the Deanna Favre Hope Foundation — with $87,500 each to advance
breast cancer research, treatment and prevention; now, therefore, be it hereby

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, that the members of the Wisconsin legislature
thank the Green Bay Packers, American Family Insurance and Deanna Favre for their continued
efforts to provide aid and hope to individuals and families affected by breast cancer.
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Relating to: commending the Green Bay Packers and American Family Insurance,
§OCO000

along with the help of Deanna Favre, for raising more than $1‘(uﬁ11“18\1;> for 12

charities focused on prevention, treatment;and research of breast cancer. ;/}

Whereas, the Green Bay Packers and American Family Insurance started the
I—"acke\lé3 Breast Cancer Cap campaign to raise breast cancer awareness and raise
funds for the effoﬁ:;vgnd

Whereas, Deanna Favre was diagnosed with breast cancer in October of 2004‘;/
and

Whereas, Deanna’s courageous effort to overcome breast cancer provided a
renewed sense of hope to the more than 200,000 women diagnosed with the disease
each year; and

Whereas, Deanna drew strength from her public battle with breast cancer to
start the Deanna Favre Hope Foundation, an organization that provides breast

/
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cancer screening and treatments to low-income and uninsured women; and
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Whereas, employees of the Green Bay Packers and American Family Insurance
created a public service announcement to raise awareness for the Packe\é Breast
Cancer Cap campaign; and

Whereas, with the overwhelming help of supporters in Wisconsin and around
the country, sales by the Packers Pro Shop and American Family Insurance went
well beyond the initial order of 35,000 pink caps to sell over 200,000 pink caps,

Socoseco /
raising more than $1{mﬂ@ for breast cancer advocacy groups; and

Whereas, the overwhelming success of the Packers Breast Cancer Cap
campaign provided 12 advocacy groups éin Madison: Breast Cancer Recovery
Foundation, Inc., UW Comprehensive Cancer Treatment Center:;nd Wisconsin Well

Woman Program; in Green Bay: YWCA Encore Program, Ribbon of Hope

A
Foundation, St. Mary’s Hospitalyand St. Vincent Hospital; in Milwaukee: After
aumn

Breast Cancer Diagnosi and Froedtert Hospital é@[edical College of

Wiscongin; in La Crosse: Gundersen Lut :?Q ffTerma J. Vinger Center LGL Breast
AN
Care; the Marshﬁel( Clinic; and the Deanna Favre Hope Foundatmné\mth 500

each to advance breast cancer research, treatment ‘}and prevention; now, therefore,
be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature thank the Green Bay Packers, American Family Insurance
and Deanna Favre for their continued efforts to provide aid and hope to individuals
and families affected by breast cancer.

(END)



, Basford, Sarah

From: Raschka, Adam

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2006 11:21 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 05-4480/1 Topic: Packers and Deanna Fare, Pink Cap Campaign

Please Jacket L.RB.05-4480/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



